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- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 11:47 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin A

Subject: - FW: 5JF4939R - AIG - OD CLAIM - SURVEY - 04/06/2018 - 1000HRS
Attachments: SecureMessageAtt.html

AlG J <N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

BREZEMEEE. WERERER, WIS,

fifamsnsanudaanforaniuiigrsrady
Wiaghurulvivte IWsuuuin

Ol A2 HH3lD = ohel oA X|QLict 2%
soc{E e ot s gt
Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,

membuka attachment.

Click here by 2018-06-08 11:47 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Meore Info
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' Back to OneMotoring

PLREINMF Rahate Famnire

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner 1D:

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8204A

SJF4939R

No

05 Jun 2018

SUBARU

XV 2.01-SEYESIGHT AWD CVT
Grey

2017

FB20YC13974
JFIGT7KL5JGD26810
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$16,309.00

29 Dec 2017

29 Dec 2017

0

$16,309.00

Yes
28 Dec 2027
£12,231.00

28 Dec 2027

E-Open - all except motorcycle
10

$48,011.00

$44,942 .00

$57,173.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jun 2018

nitps./ivrl.ita.gov.sgfitalvritactonfanquireHeoate iy u oicheiaralleragIinpulEUNC HION_IU=FU30a00% 11
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

SUBARU AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Polleyholder  : Leong Qinghua Vehicle No. 1 SJF4028R
Period of Insurance : .28 Dec 2017 To 28 Dec 2018 Policy No. : 1700004505
Engine No. : FR2OYC13874 Endorsement No. -
Chassis No. : JFIGTTKLSJGOZE810 issued Date : 18 Jan 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
| MakeModel SUBARU XV 2.01
| Engine Capacity/Tonnage @ 1,895.00 cC Sum Insured . Markel Value Eirst Year of Registration - 2017 ‘
! Driver Resiriction WA Off Peak Car ~ No Insunng with COEPARF . Yes
Parson or Classes of Persons Enbitled 1o Brve’ |
A Tra Poboyicidar |
‘ by Advy il g f 71 Wi 15 B on Ui Peheghalele 5 2rer o wllF AT A P TP BT
Thai Py will ety i Pohcytudcen ar B0y Authorisa dive lugrshe Fark B jreldind DRl LZFUETIDE

(E fin @il nl sie of £ 0 & founa arvdig bite |---|----.-||'_.-;,r-F--.-- I ksl Uy LRAPME OF 40D b ndEd e of 43 araioe T

N LTV E T

| Age Condition All Age Candilign
Limitaton as o use”

iy B kool domess aed pleaiugs | rpoaEy and
THie Prbcy S0Es b

i Pokcyholdes Dusmess
5 Wil Cerr L foF 1S o el [INLEaT}
i iy pRApEsss r Esweine Witk blor Bile

hilying el (RCHg, e mmaiony, ralaulty fro or wpreedlesling e carings of ods Giner fruri samples iy conngcian wit dny IRSS

| v or

cax af Use 15000z - 1500ce

* | imlmiive iencem nopaative by Secton B of The b {RET Pty s Aok b b

vt undier Bujes hasdnGe

o etulivn (Trerd=Pamy Hivo and Compendaion) Ad (Coagl, 185wl Becion W of e Aoad Tomnmgeat At

L

| Section 1
Fli - £ Oy Diriage - S800 Thati - $0 Flood Cover - $0

Secion §
Firaperty Damate - B0

| Windscruan ; 5100

Mamed Driver and EXCESS e sppisstia)

Laong Cnglas - $800 (T Damags)

APPROVED REPCRTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (I OR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1 s nnge Enimoeeins Fe 19 Add 1 Lororg B Tan Puyoh Gingapors 31E25E b 100

S0, ATty yOe mEY prbe by A webede o g DO Y

Jh i oo Bararers, piads sonlic] ur Jd-hdur aooednhl ifresguicy hode @ =05 G358

50 Mibibdle Apm Senply Esaron anel downicad “abG B0 from Tones o Geogle Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan. MayBank

I¥itva !'u'u'fuwmhmnnmmcnmt.ﬂ#mllmn i i1 ACEiTAncE with e frovsioms o the Bt \prachyal e Pty Rk mog Compert i) Act T80, i, Part 1y o
P Pl T rimrsapad A2t ummu,wmummcn!mmrwmm Vi Mty R

oS0OR1H211 ,ﬁh’
TAN CHOMS CREDNT SUBARUMIT -
11 BUKIT TIMAK ROAD
EINGAPORE 50522

Underaritien by Al Asia Pacific Ingurance Pia, Lid,

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid,
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

RLTvE




NMIE 1BOERTES | Moor Image Enmsrpriees F1e Lid - Toa Payoh
ENTREY DATE & TIME ZROSG01E 1344
SUBMITTED BY: Lirm Bg Beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pipase rapor I:l.’.‘l”t'l.:ll! the detads of the acoiden! 1o speed up the claims rocess.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder apdior the Authorisad Driver

3. Information proneded must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful msrepresemation or witholding of miterial facls may sllow insurence companies o

rapudiate palicy ablily,

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admission of policy labsty on the part of the insurance companies
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen| Centre establishied by the Gesieral Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for
srehiving B that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made avallabde upon applicatan by interested pariies
I. By the lodgement of this report fo the inserers, you hareby consest 1o the archiving of this repar af the centre and to coplas of the repon baing mada Svailabie

Bloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

28/05/2078 13:44

27/05/2018 17.30

JALAN BUKIT MERAH FILTER LEFT TO LOWER DELTARD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be laken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date OFf Birth

Occupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJF4939R

LEONG QUINGHUA
SBZ2B204A
ADISLEONG@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98429339
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
XV-2.01-5 (A)
YES

FPRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

LEONG QINGHUA
SE228204A

23/08/1982

INDOOR

322007

10 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-58429339

OFFICE-NOPHONE
ADIBLEONG@GMAIL.COM

pa,ga t ol 17



APT BLK 111 BUKIT PERUMEI ROAD
#OT-196

Postcode oe0111
Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle &

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/affering accident claims assislance, ND
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the police? NO
If Yes,Pleasze state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NGO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number SLUGS5ER

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HYUNDAI TUCSON

Details Of Properies

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver EU CHIN HOANG SPENCER
NRIC/Passport Number STO00BETRF

Contact Number 81215538

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mama
Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 17



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
/We reclam the forepoing particulars are true in every fespet.

Signature - mnﬂ';wu: mcm; . & Sgrantude
MIM.“{“#‘” 135 [ dewver i3 not the pobcyholder) LT L = TR b
: M owe s T fesfrans | 1o NEIC/FIN Noo SRreca s 1

Page 3al 17



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleawe report gormectly the detait of the scodent 1o speed up the claima procesa

2. This Fotm st be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorwed Driver.

5 information provded must be s truthiul and sccurate as possible . Ary wiltul misrepresentation o withholding of materisl
facts may allow msuranoe rompanics 1o repudiate policy labiiity.

4. lhuummdmmmnlnmmwmmmwmhmmmnlmyhﬂﬂmmmn‘ﬂumim
Companies,
5 Any falie reporiing may be relprred to the Policn for investigation.

B. Thi repart wil be forwarded by the intorets of 1he GLA Records Mankgrment Contre eslablished by the General Inturance
Mmdhmtﬁﬂ}huﬂmmdthlmendﬂ&lcwiﬂluliﬂhmmwmh
Intereiec partied

7. By the lodpment of this report to the inturers. oo heetetyy Coment 1o the archiving of the repart a1 the centre and 1o cogies of
the report bring muade s skabvie atodewid

B Coment under the Peronal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
| untherstand, acknowkedpe, agree snd consent that:

) My insurer, my workihop snd the Genesel nwurinos Assocation of Singapore |"GIA™) may/are permitted to coliect, use.
dinclose and/or process vy persanal data/porsonal infarmation set out in this [fetm] and any cther personal information
prowded by mie o powesed by my inwres (coliectively the “Penonal information” | and disciose and trarmfer such
Persoral information 1o a insurer(s) who have insred vehiche|s) invalved i this prrident el waurerf) who have ntuned
wehicheta ) involved in this acciden? shall be collectvely referred to g the “tnsurens” ), the induren lewyeryflaw firma, the

Monetary Autrority of Singapore and any relevant government sgency/iuthority (vuch a1 the police). for the putposeds)
ol

(il procesng, handing sndfor dealing with my claem mncluding thin settiemant of the daims and pny necesiary
irveestigations releteng to the clainm,

{il} investigating the accident and/or mw cairma,
(i) carrymg out snd/or dealing with my iRsructens of responding o sy eruines by me,

{iv) sdminittecing iy ctaims (inclutding the mailing of CoMesponoence, SAEMENES. INwHce, Eports of notices Lo me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain porsorial deta aboat mo 1o bring abiout delivery of The same 2 well as on the
enternal pover of ervelopey/mad pacsages]; and/or

{v) tomplying with applicabile law in adminntorng, processing. handling and/ar dealing with my caims [collectively the
“Purpases”)

i) il ivsurerin) whe haee insured vehicie(s) involeed in this stesdont and the insurers’ bwyerflaw foms, may/fare permitted
i colbect, wse, dischose and/for process my Personal information lor one of more of the above Purposes; and

(el my Personal information may/en be disciosed by ahy of the nsurers and/or GUA 1o thesr third party service providen of
agerislincluding ther lawyerifiaw firms], whch may be sited tatside of Singagore, for one of more of the above Purposes

(4] my Peesonal infarmation will alsa be eoliected and used to compike claimi hivtory for the purposs of fraud detecton.
investigation and management in present and all future claima

(e}  the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

1l to all insuress andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controfling or managing fraud,
reguiatons, lew enforoement and gowernment agencies at reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(i) for complying with reguiremants uncer any regulations, e of court ordens.

—
e - —
Date & Tine ‘I-.fu!‘ml',p if {1 chrtvant 15 ot the policyhoides] Name: Twmshfir Dand
I™ Dete s Tume: NRICFON Mo K006 5 | # D

Paga 4 ol 17



MOTORTMAGE ENTERFRISES PIE. LTD.
16 LOROWG &, TOA BATCH

SIHGAPORE 319255
ESTIMATE ¢ AQCTDENT(BODT REPAIRS
WRESHOP : TOA PAYOH

CONTACT MO 1 64730033
RETERENCE : IRS/IC/CE /0788 2018
[ATE 3 30-MAY-2018

AIG ASIA PACIFIC IRSURANCE PIE LTD
76 SHENTON WAY

f07-16 AIC BOILDING

S(079120

TEL : 91007211

FAX :

ORER’S MO ¢ LEONG QINGHLA

ADRESS : APT BIE 111 SURIT PURMEL ROAD
#07-196
§(090111)

TELEPHOME MO @ 98429130

TYPE OF CIADM : OROREEDNSIVE CLATM
POLICY W0 ¢ 1700094505
VEHLCLE W0 : SIF4039E

MIDEL CODE ¢ GITEEVL

MOCEL [YEAR : IV 2.01-5 EYESIGHT AND CVT
ENGIIE WO ¢ FR209C13974
CRASSIS WO 1 JPIGTTRLSJG025810
MILEATE : L

ATE IN t 30/05/2018
LIABTLITY : 0.00
ERCESS CLAISE ¢ 0.00
ESTIMATE BY  ; DANTEL & JUDEes

AOCTDENT DWTE @ 30/05/2018

Print Date : 30j05/2018
Print Tioe 1 13:01:26



EMAUTUTALE ENLEAFRLOLS FIB. L.
1% LORCNG 8, Toa PAYOH
STNGAPORE 319255

ESTIMATED LABDUR (FARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN N0 SIF49193

S/N0 JOB OODE  NATURE OF Jo3

ESTIMATED  SURVEYOR'S

(EARGES  RECOMMENDATION

| ODCTATH

2. ZZfo0l

3 2zjonz

& 22003

3 Z2fo04

CONDIUCT- BODTWORE, REFAIR (0NN DMMAGE (1ATM)

REPATR[REPLACT FRONT BUMPER, FRONT LEFT FENDER, 1000, 00
AND FRONT PANEL

FESPRAT FRONT BUMPER,FRONT LEFT FENDER AND FRONT BOG. 60
PANEL

0 CORDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST 28.00

SRURIES |\ ) M 100,00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARCES 192800

Cco



MVIURIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.

15 LORONG §, 704 PAYOH
STNGAPORE. 319255

.

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE WEGH WD SJF4036R

s EEEecsmrrEsssmEEEEE

DAMACED PARTS & PRICES

LEGEND: REMARES( OF ) = APFROVED,

REMARFS({ X ) = NOT APFROVED

e mE =

§/N0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS WOMRER YETT LIST  SMETT  S/LIST REMAMSS
| RAD P COMFL RPR. £ N N ssomoss 76,70
rmmrwE S Bl 57120EL07099 207.50
I EMPIR PMCEDNG T < Cﬂfq STIZAL3L0 4t6,40

o NN
¢ ENR ABSORB FOAM OV ~ STIOSFLO4 59,90
serorme XK /UN STIOTELON 7.20
smrorms 2 L2 S7707FL050 7.20

o N ’\)
7 BEAM COMPL F U "5[1\ ST711FL010P 346,00
8 COVER HOGK F XUV 7( v STI31FLI30 4.90
9 LAVP ASSY HEAD LEFT .~ M . B4O0ZFL110 252000
10 FOG LAMP ASSY ¥ & >~ BU50LAT060 272.00
11 NORZLE & 1, WASHERLE 7\ o NIV ssesemaio 82.10
12 WOZZLE COVER ASSTLH ’? M~ 6636 TLOS0EN 54,00
13 GARNISH AY FRORRLE 7 LR 911LZFLL30 139,90
SUB TOTAL 0,00 0.00 0.00 452380
LESS DISOOUNT ( §/LIST-30 %) 0,00 0.00 0.00  1357.14
GRAND TOTAL 0.00 0,00 0.00  3166.66

OVERALL TOTAL 316666



MOTORTMAGE. ENTERPRISES PIE. L1D.
19 LOROG €, TO4 PATOH
STHGAPORE 348755

*u

SIMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN MO SJF4939R

TOTAL LABOUR, CHARGES 192800
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARCES 316666
A TOTAL 5094, 56

FL5 MOTE : This estimate is hased oo wisual Inspection of tha
affected vehiole, Should we require further lebour
charges & spare parts in the process of repairs, w

sball inform you arcordingly.

KK AU nts hence nalify
s ohowIing
ifiar spray pambmg
- AL _||lﬂ*
« P il et
& Thil i & "Withou! Prejudics” bass
L] i 4 Blliowel]
2 s Myl be reswrviyEd png
i subiect 1o Tmal approval from Insursnce: Company

Acknowladgnd by Repainss
Sgnalurs

Dats:




MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LOGONG 8, TOA PAYOH

STHGAPGRE 119255

FINALTIED + ACCIDENT/B00Y REPAIRS
+ TO4 PATOH

CONTACT MO ¢ BATI033

BEFERENCE + IS/ IC/CHT {0788 2018
[AIE ¢ 30-MAY-2018

ALG ASTA PACTFIC IMSURAMCE PTE LID
T8 SHENTON WAY

#07-16 AIG 3UTLDTMG

S(079120)

TEL 1 91007211

FaR ¢

OWNER'S NAME ¢ LEONG QTNGHUA

ADDRESS t APT BIE |11 BUEIT PURMET ROAD
#07-19%
S(0901L1)

TELEFROE MO @ 98429300

TIPE OF CLAIM : OOMPREHENSIVE CLATM
POLICY WO 1 1700094505

VEHICLE MO 1 SJF4BIGR

MIEL CODE : GITEREVL

MIDEL ] TEAR t XV 1.01-8 EYESIGHT AWD CVT

DNGIE KO ¢ FBROYCLIA74
CHASSIS WO ¢ JYIGTTRLSJG026810
MILEAGE MR

DATE TN ¢ Jof05 /2018
LIABTLITY : 0.00
EFCESS CLAUSE ¢ B00.00

ESTIMATE BY  : DWAMIEL A JULRs=
MOCIDENT DATE ¢ 20/05/2018

Print Date 1 10/o7 2018
Frint Tice 1 1T 348



-
MOTORIMAGE ENTERFRGSES PTE. LTD.
19 LOROWG 8, I‘.CIH.
“ STHGAPORE 319255

LABOUR, CHARGER FOR. ACCTIDENT VEELCE REGW MO SJFL39R

5/H0 J0B OODE  NATURE OF Jo8

| COCTAIM  COWDUCT BODTWORR REPATR (OWN [eMACE CLATM)

Z Zzfoal

3 ZZfong

4 22003

5 Z2/004

REPATR /REFLACE. FROWT SUMPER, TRONT LEFT FENDER,
AND FRONT PANEL

RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT LEFT FEMDER AMD FRONT
PANEL

T0 CONDOUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST

SNORIES

TOTAL TABOUR CHARGES

L000.00 500,00

80000 &00.00
28.00 28.00
100.00 20.00
1928.00 948.00



MOTORTHAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LD,
19 LORDNG 8, TOA PAYCH
STNGAPORE 319255 eoe.

HATERTAL LIST JOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SJF493GR

DAMAGED) PARTS & PRICES

SN0 PARTS DESCHIPTION PARTS NWIMEER ET LIST  S/NETT  5/LIST BDMRES
| RAD PIL OOMPL RPR. SIOTLGOSP e X
2 FDNDER. ¥ WUV LB STL20FLAT0SR 207,50 O
3 BUMPER. PUNCHING ¥ 5TT2FLMO 446,40 OF,
& DR ABSHER FOMM XUV 6& 5TT05FLOM) 5590 %
$ BRKT CORNAR F FHILH (SUPP) / Ff& STI0TFLOL0 %00
& BRET 5D F XUV BH ST70TTLOAD 1.0 X
7 BRET 8D ¥ YOV I STTOTFLOSO 1.0 &
B BEAM OOMPL F I 57711TL01097 6,00 7%
9 COVER Foo F XV LE (SI79) f";CK . STTIIFLOR) 4,90 R
10 COVER, BOOK, ¥ TV STHILLLN 4,90 ¥
1L LAMP ASSY HEAD LEFT BADOZTLLLO 2620.00 OF
12 FOG LAMP ASSY T BASOLATO60 .00 %
13 WOIZLE H L WASHESLH B66IETLOLO BLIO %
14 HOTZLE COVER ASSYLH B46ISFLISOEN 54.00 1
15 GARMISH AY FENDERIE 91112FL130 139.90 &
S5UB TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00  3403,30
LESS DISCOUNT ( B/LIST-30 %) 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,99
CGRARD TOTAL 0.00 .00 0,00 238231
OVERALL TOTAL 82,31

LEGEND; REMARKS( OF ) = APYROVED, REMARMS( X ) = NOT AFPROVED



MOTORTMACE. INTERPRISES PTE. LD,
19 LOROKG B, TOA PATOH
SENGAPORE 319255~

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CEARGES POR VEHICLE RECH MO SJF4939R

NETT ITRM .00
LESS 20 £ (.00
KETT AMDOST 0.00
LIST ITRM 0.00
LEsS 30 ¢ a.00
LIST AMXINT 0.00
SPECTAL NETT AMOUNT 0.00
5[LIST ITM 3401.30
LEBS 30 3 -1020.99
B/LIST AMOONT 8231
TOTAL LABOUR CEARGES 4800
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHANCES 1382.31
TOTAL CHARGES 3330.31
LESS ERCESS A00.00
TOTAL 2530.31
AD 71687 .12

GHAAND TOTAL 20743

[E——



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

B e e

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 12:54 PM

To: ‘Daniel Jude': SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc Sayedinah; Daniel Lim; Kuan Wei Loong
Subject: RE: SIF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Dear Daniel,
Confirmed amount $3.330.31 before excess $800 and GST
No of days: 4 days

Kindly forward us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25-| 5{408933)

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude @motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 5:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong
<weiloong@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SJF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Importance: High

Veron,

Refer to attachment and revert back

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Paych Singapore 319255
HP; 8611 3155

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com @ www.motorimage.net




_WRAN

SUBARU
LESS SLIP. TECHNOLOGY @
MORE GRIP. e SUBARU
SYMMETRICAL AWD

Disclaimer This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addresses you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message In error, please delete it and all copies from your systam and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept |iahility for any errors or omissions

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@meotorimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto} <admin-
di@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim
<daniellim@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SJF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Dear Wei Loong,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 4:58 PM

To: 'Kuan Wei Loong' <weiloong@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim
<daniellim@motorimage.net>

Subject: SIF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG 0oD)

Dear Wei Loong,

SJF 4939R vehicle excess $800/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



-

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4(]3533!

From: Kuan Wei Loong [mailto:weiloong @motorimage net]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:56 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danieljude @motorimage. net>; Daniel Lim
<daniellim@motorimage.net>

Subject: SFZ670H / SIF4939R - CERTIFICATE INSURANCE

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Attached for your reference.

Thank You,

Best Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pre Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP:90903323 / 86113195
Email:weiloongi@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

Y xvvNN™N

MORE BALANCE.

LESS ROLL
BOXER ENGINE

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any par of this message. if you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediataly by return e-mail. Intemnet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, arror-free or virus-free. The
sender doas not accept liability for any errars or amissions.

SUBARU

TECHNDOLOGY e

LEARN MORE suBARU




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

E

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 3:40 PM

Tao: ‘Daniel Lim": Daniel Jude: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Sayedinah; Kuan Wei Loong

Subject: RE: SJF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Dear Daniel,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Daniel Lim [mailto:daniellim@motorimage.net]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 10:29 AM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: 5JF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Importance: High

Dear Veron
Attached are the document for your closure

Best Regards

Daniel Lim

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com

Sent: 11 July, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motarimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <savedinah@motorimage net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong

<weiloong@motorimage net>
Subject: RE: SIF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Dear Daniel,
Confirmed amount $3,330.31 before excess $800 and GST
No of days: 4 days

Kindly forward us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.
1



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude @motorimage . net]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 5:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@maotorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim @maotorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong
<weiloong@motorimage. net>

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

HP: 8611 3155

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

Bisclaimer, This e-mall is confidential It may also be legaily priviieged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy. forward, disclose ar
use any part of this message If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail Intermet communications cannot be guaranteed o be timely, secure, eror-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any &rmors or omissions

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent; Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim

2



<daniellim@maotorimage.net>
Subject: RE: SJF4939R - DOA: 27/5/1B (AIG OD)

Dear Wei Loong,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4083933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 4:58 PM

To: 'Kuan Wei Loong' <weiloong@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danjeljude @motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim
<danielim@motorimage.net>

Subject: SIF4939R - DOA: 27/5/18 (AIG OD)

Dear Wei Loong,

SJF 4939R vehicle excess $800/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Kuan Wei Loong [mailto:weiloong@motorimage. net

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:56 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Ce: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude <danieljude @motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim
<daniellim@motorimage.net>

Subject: SFZ670H / 5IF4539R - CERTIFICATE INSURANCE

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Attached for your reference.
Thank You,

Best Regards
Kuan Wei Loong



Claims Advisor :
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd -
19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP:90903323 / 86113195

Email:weiloong/@motorimage.net

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage net

Disclaimer. This e-mail is confidential, It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message In eror, please delete it and all coples from your system and notify the
sender immadiately by returm e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, emror-free or virus-free. Tha
sender doas not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



Motorlmage  Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd <& SUBARU

e 19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
Sarvice Centre Tel: {(65) 6703 B101 / 102 Fax: (65) 6253 5535
25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159097 TAX [NvDICE
Service Centre Tel: (65) 6703 6163 Fax ; (65) 6479 1137 GST Reg No. M2-0076975-9
Website: www.motorimage.net Co. Reg No, 198702032R
Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involce No: L479376
NAME: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, payment will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY endorsed on this Involce and no
#07-16 AIG BUILDING. 5(079120) separate receipt will be issued.
TELEPHONE: 51007211 DATE REC'D: 04-lun-2018
MODEL: XV 2.01-5 EYESIGHT AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: JUDE
ENGINE No.: FB20YC13974 JOB No.; L4B1419
CHASSIS No.: JFIGT7KLSIG026810 MILEAGE: 6092
REGISTRATION No.: SIF4939R 1D:
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
1 ODCLAI  CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLAIM)
2 REMARK CONDUCT OD CLAIM AIG LOCATION: LN BUKIT MERAH TO
LOWER DELTA RD DATE:27/05/2018 TIME:1730HRS
3 INSO1 FOR ACCIDENT CAR OR REPAIR JOB QUOTATION, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED [F VEHICLE
& INS02 1S WITHDRAW AND TOWED OUT FOR REPAIR. REFER TO
STANDARD RATE CHART (REF. 0338).
5 INSO3 STORAGE CHARGES OF $30/DAY WILL BE IMPOSED FROM
THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORISATION 8Y THE
B INSO4 SURVEYOR SHOULD THE OWNER DECIDE NOT TO CARRY QUT
THE REPAIR IN MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD.
7 INSOS INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE OWNER ONLY. IF
IT IS NOT POSSIBLE, AN AUTHORISATION LETTER FROM
8 INSOG THE OWNER 1S REQUIRED.
] INSOT CUSTOMER ARE INFORMED AND ACCEPT THAT NUMBER OF
DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE 15 BASE ON THE FOLLOWING:
10 INS08 NO.OF DAYS FOR LOSS OF LISE RECOMMENDED BY INS.CO,
APPOINTED SURVEYOR NO FURTHER CLAIM CAN BE ALLOWED
11 INSOD CUST ACK THAT CLAIMS NOT EXCEEDING $3,000 & ABOVE
WILL HAVE TO BE REFER TO FIDREC DIRECTLY.
12 REMARK REPAIR/REPLACE FRONT BUMPER,FRONT LEFT FENDER, 500.00
AND FRONT PANEL
13 REMARK RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,FRONT LEFT FENDER AND FRONT A400.00
PAMNEL
14 REMARK TO COMDUCT FRONT LIGHTING TEST 28.00
15 REMARK SUNDRIES 20.00
TOTAL[LABOUR) Ga8.00
1 FENDER F XUV LH 145.25

artilied True Copy



Motorlmage  Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd <& sUBARU

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Service Centre Tel {65) 64170100/101 Fax (&5 62535535
25 Leng Kee Road E.ih'lg}apnm 1591;3? ! TAX INVDICE
Earvice Cantre Tal [(65) 64764776 Fax (65) 647911 7 GST Reg No. M2-0076975-9
Website: www.motorimage.net Co. Reg No. 19B702032R
Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involce No: L479376
NAME: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, payment will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY endorsed on this invoice and no
#07-16 AIG BUILDING. 5(079120) separate receipt will be issued.
TELEPHONE: 51007211 DATE REC'D: 04-]un-2018
MODEL: XV 2.01-5 EYESIGHT AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: JUDE
ENGINE No.: FB20YC13974 JOB No.: L481419
CHASSIS No.: JF1IGT7KLSIG026810 MILEAGE: 6052
REGISTRATION No.: SIF4935R 1D:
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
57120FLO709P(Qty : 1 @ 207.50 each(Discount 30.00%))
2 BUMPER PUNCHING F 312.48
57702FL310(Qty : 1 @ 446,40 each(Discount 30.00%))
3 BRET CORMNER F (SUFP) 25.20
§7707FLO10(Qty ; 1 @ 36.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
4 BRKT SD F XUV LH 5.04
§7707FLOS0(Qty : 1 @ 7.20 each(Discount 30.00%))
5 COVER FOG F XUV LH (SUPP) 32.41
§7731FLOS1(Oty © 1 @ 46.30 each{Discount 30.00%))
6 LAMP ASSY HEAD LEFT 1,764.00
B4002FL110{Qty : 1 @ 2520.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
7 GARNISH AY FENDERLH 97.93
§1112FL130(0ty : 1 @ 139.90 each(Discount 30.00%:))
TOTAL{SPARE PARTS) 2,382.31
less INSURANCE EXCESS 800.00
Subtotal 2,530.31
GST(7%) 177.12
TOTAL £2,707.43
DATE : 11-Jul-2018
CUSTOMER MANAGER

The customer acknowledges and confirms by taking delivery of the vehicle andfor upon receipt of this invoice, eithar personally or by an
agent that his/her complaints relating to the vehics have been rectified to his/her satisfaction and that the Company's liability for
defective work and/or materials will be limited to rectification works and/or replacement of parts without charge or at discounted charge,
at the Company's optien. The customer further acknowledges that any discrepancy in this invoice {with the exception of errors and
um]mnsj must be brought to the Company's sttertion in writing within three(3) days from the date of this invoice falling which it will be
dee correct.

CUSTOMER
| Mot yet a DUD Membar? Join us now at wiww DUD com.sg and start accumulating your points for your diay!




Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

18 Lorong 8 Tos Fayoh Singapore 319355
TiB5) 6417 0333 F(65) G252 5GSS
et
EUEAF“J W ownnow moLbrimage .ne

Co Reg No: 19B7020332R

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Name of Insured: LEONG QINGHUA

Address of insured: APT BLK 111 BUKIT PURMEI ROAD #07-196 S(090111)

Name of Repairs:. MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD / WORKSHOP

Address of Repairs: NO. 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 319225
Place of Accident  JALAN BUKIT MERAH TURN LEFT INTO LOWER DELTA ROAD

Date of Accident: 27/05/2018 Vehicle Ne; SIF4939R

Policy No: 1700094505 Claim No:

IWe hereby daclare that I/We have recelved from the aforesaid repalrers myfour aforesald Molor Vehicle in good

running order and repaired fo my/our entire satistaction and in consiceration of _A1G ASIA PACIFIC INS P.L.
seilling the repair costs staled above with the said repairers. |(We hereby release and discharge the said insurers from

all furiner obligations and lebilities under the afaresald policy in respect on and accident invelving myfour said molor
vizhicle on or about the abovementioned dale and place

I'We agree thet by vidue of such payment, all my/our righls and remedies in respect of the desmages 1o the said Mator
Vehicle are subrooaled {o \he said Insurers in eccordance with the laws governing such matters,

I\We heraby grani the said insurars (he autharily 1o use mylour rame o the extent necessary |o effectively exercise
all or any of such rights and remedies including the right to give discharge and receipts therefors

IAVe further agree to furnish the sald Insurers with any assistance thal they may reasanably requira of mefus when
exercigsing such rights and remedies whilst on their parts they agree to indemnify mefus egainst liability for costs
cherges and expenses arising in connection with any proceedings which they may take in myfour name in the
exercise of such rights and remedies.

REPAIRERS: || INSURED:
2 (Q/ 7 N /'/L 582282044

Company’s Chop & Signaturg ' mu. & Signature/Company's Chop

DANIEL LIM LEONG QINGHUA
Name Name

08/06/2018 08/06/2018
Date Date
Motorlimage



Merimen c-Clajms Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Repeort)

CLAIM SURFOLDER TRACKING ) :
Case #iflir Far nitt e Wl Asglgned | Adj Rpt Ad] Subrmitted | Ins Auth'ed [ status
=t : T
| e MRIM7DS i ssam031 (8333031 [ty ot Suiey
! it et} Rt I Edit Eatimales View Rpt I I [ Cancei Case I
Hain ] Reforence Claim Deatalls Documents Show AN
e —
CLAIM 5/ "FOLDE T DETAILS [[Created by insurer]
Insured:  LEONG QINGHUA, 1D; SE228204A,  Tel: +6598429339, Email: ADISLEONGBGMAIL.COM
Vehicls fic. | _ |27/ms5/2018 17:00 - 59
No.: SIF4939R  |Pateofloss: |4 Manths and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]
Claim Type: | OD / 794539660856 RoNCYICOVET 1700084505 (Comprehensive)
| N o o Excess: S$800.00
| Rapine: fedne iman s fereepricag Pre ftd (Toa Payoh) 19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh, 319255 Toa Payoh - Tel: 67038104
Handling AIG Roln ¥ AL e L1d, [SG) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Mohd Zaways, Norsazani]
Insurer: farmre Ak com "
| st 10 Lue Crnsuitants e 7} - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] .. [Final Rpt due 14/06/2018] |
fSI:n"f” = LEONT INGHUA L35/ Famalo),  WRIC: 58228204, Tel: +6588429339
[ASSOCI® oMt arcErirn view All | Compose Case Mail |
. AlG. 1139R / OD  37/05/2018 [ Coverage & Excess update
ALLASSOCIATER Troke? View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | compiete |
Dus 0 ey s Tosk Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On Crosted On  Done?
No resui|

https://sinapors mermen.com/clirms/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/7/2018



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIF4939R (79453966085G)
oD
May 27 2018 5:00PM
[LEONG QINGHUA]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

Upload Decuments | Upinait Phatos | Comgnos siew Letter | Upload video | Upined Audie |
iPﬁotﬂHmigu! .
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1sser1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-1561 Fax: 6844-8305 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No:  CS/AIG18009089/GVD302
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16

Sﬂgapnr& 079120 Date: 13/0712018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: LEONG GINGHUA Policy No: 1700094505

Date of Loss: 271H05/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 794539660856
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SJF4034R

Make & Model: SUBARU AV, 2.0 -5 (4) Engine No; FB20YC 13974

Reg. Date: 2911272007 (Man. Year: 2017 Chassis No: JFIGTTKLSJGO26810
Colaur: Grey Odometer: 6091 km

Engine C-raci', 1995.cc

Market Volue/Miow Car Price: $595,000.00

Sum Insured {S5): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITITON OF VEHICLE £ T THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Candition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Service:hlo) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TV 'E5
Front Tyre Size: PONINS R IR Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R18
Front Leli Side: Lirdgesione ‘B mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone B mm
Front Right Side: Bridgocsione B mm Rear Right Side; Bridgestone 8 mm
The abover valims renroaoal Bie samin ol ferp freads depth
[COST O cLANS Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Farts 332427 2.402.31 821.96 2773
Miscellar-ous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,828.00 828.00 800.00 49.23
Paintwor« Labaur 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grnas Totnl (55) 515227 3.330.31 1,821.96 35.36
+GST 7 T8 360.66 23312 127 54 35.36
Nett Arcunt (33) 5,512.93 3,563.43 1,949.50 35.36
INSPEC™
Date of Assignment: DS/DE2018
Date Insnocted: 04/06/2018 Inspected At Motar Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa
Payoh)
189 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319255
Estimated Period of Tenair 4.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QI Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore. merimen com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/7/2018
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NOTE: Thie report ropigaems ol (o= af the-tvme and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspeclion has boon camed oul to the bes! of our
kmawetetionr ol bl bl any alfoe Canidy uidee 8y ofbar circumstances [ hereby pxpressly exciuded,
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RAD PNL COMPL RPR Not Necessary 3T6.TOFL *-FL
2 1 *FENDER F XUV LH Buckled 207.50FL ~207.50FL
3 1 *RUMPER PUNCHING F Cracked 446 40FL *446 40FL
4 1 *FUR ARSORRB FOAM XUV Not Necessary 589.90FL *FL
5 1 *BRKT 5D F XUV RH Not Necessary T20FL *-FL
B 1 *BRHKT SD F XUV LH Deformed 7.20FL *7T20FL
7 1 COMPL F FU Mot Necessary 346.00FL *-FL
B 1 *COVER HOOK F XUV Mot Necessary 4.91_:_}FL *-FL
8 1 "LAMP ASSY HEAD LEFT Cut 2,520.00FL *2.520.00FL
m0m 1 *FOT P AMP ASSY F Not Necessary 272.00FL *-FL
" 1 OTTE Y LWASHERLH Mot Necessary B2.10FL *.FL
12 1 ™ TE COVER ASSYLH Not Necessary B4.00FL *FL
13 1 H A “'DERLH Deformed 13090 FL *139.90FL
14 1 S RIES Necessary 100.00FS *20.00FS
15 1 FHILH Broken 38.00FL *36.00FL
18 1 ¢ "LH Scratched 46 30FL *46.30FL
F=Franchiss part S5=Spchatt | ]
Sub Total (5%) 4,706.10 3,423.30
[ ket 7 om Discount on L ltems 30.00/30.00% (S$) 1,381.83 1,020.99
Total Parts (S§) 3,324.27 2,402.31
port was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.meriven com/cloas/index.efm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/7/2018
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Recommendead IV i=rellancous Items

No Gty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 *ODITP Case (Inguror) 0.00
Sub Total ($§) 0.00 0.00
Recommended Lahour
No Particulars Labh.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 REPAIR IREPLACE | HT BUMPER ,FRONT New 1,000.00 500.00
LEFT F LLOEI,AND FRONT PANEL
2 RESPRA ONT £R FP T LEFT FENDER AND New 800.00 400.00
FROMT PANLL
3 TOCONDUCT FRONT LIGHTIMG TEST New 28.00 28.00
Gross Labour Cost (58) 1.828.00 528.00
| ) - o ‘onort was unsubmitted during this print-out. f
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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